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Dear Shipan,
As per instructed by GM sir (Mr. Maruf), kindly reserve the bellow material for Hatil project .

KX-630A Tap off Box-1%"
KX-250A Tap off Box-1 -—p Mo Avaus LLL in Shele

KX-160A Tap off Box-1 .~ "

Regards,

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w:

www.cross-world.com

@ please consider the environment before printing this email This communication contains information
which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

--—---0Original Message---—
From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:15 PM

To: 'Shipan Barua'
Cc: 'zia@cross-world.com'; '"Maruf Ahmed'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; 'remon@cross-world.com'; 'Md.DM Saroar

Hosen'; 'haroon@cross-world.com’; 'iftekhar@cross-world.com’
Subject: RE: Hatil furniture leev dock ramp shed

Dear Shipan,
Please make commercial offer according material list.

For Necessary information please contact Mr. Remon.
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

P please consider the environment before printing this email This communication contains information
hich is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

--—-Original Message---—
rom: Remon Das [mailto:remon@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 3:24 PM

lo: 'Meftahul Zenan'

¢: zia@cross-world.com; '"Maruf Ahmed’; 'Sultan Sarkar’

subject: FW: New BBT design for Loading dock

Dear Mrs. Mefta,



S okl Comflem

_Flfpm: Meftahul Zenan <mefta@cross-world.com>
' ;Sen!: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:45 PM
" T° 'Shipan Barua’
Ce: ‘Maruf Ahmed"; 'Sultan Sarkar'; remon@cross-world.com; ‘Habibur Rahman’

Subject: - RE: Hatil project

| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept.
-world.com

Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: WWW.Cross

communication contains information which is

- please consider the environment before printing this email This
f the intended recipient(s).

ranfidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use o

Driginal Message-----
: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com]

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:00 AM

eftahul Zenan'
aruf Ahmed'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; remon@cross-world.com; ‘Habibur Rahman'

act: RE: Hatil project

Mefta Apy

sference your below mai
e the restitems.

| KX-250A Tap off Box-1 is not available in our ready stock Please instructed me, is | will”

-,, bt Regards

ipan Barua | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Customer Relations | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : 01708483874 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | w:

www.cross-world.com

- please consider the environment before printing this email

,_;f;OriEinal Message-----
| FromI'Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com]
- sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6:23 PM
To: 'ShiPan Barya*

: c(:::"M?{”fAhmEd'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; remon@cross-world.com
subject” °E: Hatil
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AR d by GM sir {(Mr. Maruf), kindly reserve the bellow material for Hatil project .«

-ty

A e




	New Doc 2018-03-21_1(2).pdf
	New Doc 2018-03-21_2(1).pdf

